SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

Meeting of Traffic Regulations Working Party

Date: Monday, 26th July, 2021
Place: Council Chamber - Civic Suite

Present: Councillor R Woodley (Chair)

Councillors P Collins (Vice-Chair), K Buck, L Burton*, T Cox,

D Garston, A Jones*, A Moring, J Moyies, C Nevin and S Wakefield

(*Substitute in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 31.)

In Attendance: A Dalton and T Row

Start/End Time: 6.30 pm - 7.15 pm

1 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Berry (substitute: Councillor Burton and Cowan (substitute: Councillor Jones).

2 Declarations of Interest

The following interests were declared at the meeting:

(i) Councillor Buck – Agenda Item No. 7 (Update on Outstanding Schemes – Scheme No. 335 - Highwood Close) – Non-pecuniary interest lives in the road.

3 Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday, 10th June 2021

Resolved:-

That the Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday, 10th June, 2021 be received and confirmed as a correct record.

4 Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 17th June, 2021

Resolved:-

That the Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 17th June 2021 be received and confirmed as a correct record.

5 Traffic Regulation Order (Waiting Restriction)

The Working Party received a report of Executive Director (Neighbourhoods and Environment) that sought approval to recommend to the Cabinet Committee for the commencement of consultation and implementation of a Traffic Regulation Orders to introduce no waiting restrictions in the sections of road set out in Appendix 1 to the submitted report.

With reference to the proposals for Item No. 2 Ashburnham Road, Southend on Sea, the Working Party noted that there may other roads within the Borough

where one-way traffic flows had been introduced and additional parking could be provided safely, by revoking sections of the existing waiting restrictions. The Council's Traffic & Highways Business Change & Development Service Manager undertook to refer this suggestion to the Highways Engineers for investigation.

It was also noted that the details of the proposals for Item No 3. London Road near to Cranleigh Drive, Leigh on Sea as set out in the Appendix to the report were unclear as reference had been made in the officer comments section to the introduction of shared use loading bay and pay and display parking. There were no other pay and display parking in this area of the London Road.

Resolved:-

That the Cabinet Committee be recommended:

- 1. That the Executive Director (Neighbourhoods & Environment) be authorised to undertake the statutory consultation and prepare the requisite traffic regulation order(s) for the introduction of restrictions in the sections of road detailed Item No 1. Rayleigh Road Service Road, Eastwood (Rochford Corner) and Item No. 2 Ashburnham Road, Southend on Sea, as set out in Appendix 1 to the submitted report and, subject to there being no objections following statutory advertisement to arrange for the order to be confirmed and the proposals implemented. Any unresolved objections will be submitted to the Traffic Regulations Working Party and Cabinet Committee for consideration.
- 2. That the proposals in respect of Item No. 3 London Road near to Cranleigh Drive, Leigh on Sea be deferred pending clarification of the restrictions being recommended and the outcome of consultation with the Councillors representing Belfairs Ward, Blenheim Park Ward and Leigh Ward.

Report for Information: Traffic Regulation Order (Electric Vehicle Charging Only)

This matter was deferred until the next meeting of the Traffic Regulations Working Party and Cabinet Committee.

7 Update on Outstanding Schemes

The Working Party considered the report of the Executive Director (Neighbourhoods and Environment) that provided an update on the status of the progression of Traffic Regulation Order requests in respect of various Waiting Restrictions and Schemes across the Borough and by Ward.

The Working Party was informed that all the schemes listed as "to be advertised by end July" had now been advertised with the exception of scheme No. 175 in relation to Eastwood Park. This scheme was pending the outcome of the review on the consultation of payment parking in parks.

The Working Party expressed concern at the lack of information on the spreadsheet attached at Appendix 1 to the report and suggested that more information be included in future. The Council's Traffic & Highways Business Change & Development Service Manager gave assurances that this would be addressed.

In response to questions regarding the current situation regarding the possible installation of average speed cameras in Eastern Avenue, Southend on Sea, the Council's Traffic & Highways Business Change & Development Service Manager undertook to circulate the details to the Working Party.

Resolved:-

That Cabinet Committee be recommended:

- 1. That the update be noted.
- 2. That Councillors be requested to inform the service area by email to traffweb@southend.gov.uk if there are any schemes missing from the list.